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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 1:04 PM
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Ng Chen How; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Claims
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10032047/CH || OI- SLJ4613K (Red) TP-SHD802L || Est: 

$0.00 || TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 
Attachments: image008.wmz; C10032047 SHD802L.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP survey for SHD802L.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop informaƟon:  
Address: 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
  
Warmest Regards,  
 
Lan Boon Chin 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T +65 6989 3695 
E boonchin.lan@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 11:21 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHD802L 
 
DEAR ALL, 
 
PLS ARRANGE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD TO SURVEY  
 
Please arrange for survey as below :  
 
SLJ4613K – 01/10/2024 @ 1910Hrs – SHD802L 
 
 
Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.  
 
Vehicle is currently in our workshop. 
 
Kindly avoid arranging survey during lunch time. 
 
 
  
Best Regards, 
Kek Zhewei 
Claims Officer 
 

 
 
 
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If 
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this 
message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are 
not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet 
 

 TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111 
Main Line :(65) 6287 6666   Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330  
Website: www.transcab.com.sg  
 


